(May attach additional sheets if necessary)

Person to Present: Kenneth Howell

(Presenter must be present for the item unless the item is on the Consent Agenda)
Supporting Documentation: (check one) PUBLIC [J CONFIDENTIAL
(PUBLIC documentation may be made available to the public prior to the Meeting)
Estimated Length of Presentation: 5  minutes
Session Requested: (check one)
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Don Mauldin

—rr. e e b st s
From: Kevin Pelino <kevin@four-o.com>
Sent: Monday, December 23, 2024 11:33 AM
To: Precinct #2
Subject: Quote Cross Mfg Pump

Some people who received this message don't often get email from kevin@four-o.com. Learn why this is important
- CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Johnson County email system.
Use care when opening links or attachments. Report suspicious emails.

Cory,
Cross Mfg; Type 50 pump
300127 $922.71ea

Lead time is 6 weeks to ship from the manufacturer.

With regards,

Kevin Pelino BUILD PUMP FOR U-107, A-13377

FQ :Ei 1996 ROSCO CHIP SPREADER EQ
(= [ =W E

2300 Delante Street
Haltom City, TX 76117

Office: 817-831-3626




